SAC Meeting 4:35 to 5:36 Dan Nolan Middle School January 14th, 2019

Meeting called to order by Josie Purcell at 4:35 Approval of meeting minutes from November 5th, 2018, $1^{\rm st}$ Motion Shea Haupt; $2^{\rm nd}$ Josie Purcell

PTO

PTO hosted Treats for Teachers and it was a great success March 8^{th} -Walk a thon April 22^{nd} Staff Appreciation Week PTO looking for new board members for next year. All current board is exiting 8^{th} grade students

School Recognition Fund Plan Vote

Mr. Jeffers explained the school recognition Funds and how the majority of the staff voted for equal disbursement of funds. All staff for the entire 2017-18 school year will receive approximately \$1,209. Staff working a portion will receive a prorated share based on the percentage of the year/week/day worked. Included 11 staff that are partial days/less hours. Itinerant/contracted staff including school psychologist, social worker, migrant liaison, OT, hearing impaired and ESE specialist will recieve a flat rate bonus of \$250 (6 Staff).

School Votes were 55 Equal, 21 Flat and 1 Absentee SAC Votes on the School Recognition Funds Vote. There are two absentee ballots presented to SAC Mrs. Magginot and Mrs. Polson. SAC Motions to accept the absentee ballots. 1st Motion is Josie Purcell, 2nd Motion is Colleen Zolecki. SAC Votes to approve School Recognition Funds Disbursement. 14 Members approve including 2 absentee ballots.

Principals Report

- A. Amy Anderson will be hosting an Information Session for the proposed changes to the car rider loop for both Nolan and McNeal including possible dedicated lanes for each school and dedicated exit lane. Potential dates for meeting are 3/11 and 3/19. Suggestion to host both McNeal and Nolan together at one meeting
- B. PTO gave \$1,800 for the purchase of a Samsung Panel and it has been installed in the Café. Mr. Boice took SAC and PTO and gave them a demonstration. 30 Total were purchased. 25 from district, 3 CTSO and 2 from the school and PTO
- C. Mr. Boice introduced the FortifyFL app. It is an anonymous reporting app for students and parents. Student expressed concerns that some may use it in a false way and not take it serious. Mr. Boice said there would most likely be consequences for false reporting.

Financial Report

Current budget is \$2,462

Mr. Boice said to start thinking about ways in which to spend the amount, as it cannot roll over next year. Josie Purcell suggested it be used on the Arts Programs.

Mr. Boice suggested it be used on Guest Speakers and PBIS

There was a suggestion that the Tutoring program needs to be advertised more so more parents know about when and how to use it.

Parent Elections

No Elections at this time

New Business

With the new middle school zone some Nolan students will no longer be zoned for Nolan. Those students will have to apply for School Choice. The dates for this are February 4-15th. 7th and 8th grade students incoming 6th graders with a sibling currently enrolled can apply.

Nolan Student Government Chapter Presentation

Nicholas Harlin and Hannah Barrincall presented a plan for a Nolan Sprint Carnival in partner with NJHS. Will include food, games and will be open to the public.

Would be held on the side of school and cost students 5.00 to enter. Nolan students will get a 2.00 discount with Nolan ID. Tickets for booth would be .50 each. They would have deputies and teachers for security. Door would be open for restrooms.

Budget is 2,000.

Motion to adjorn meeting at 5:36

Next meeting date 3/11 at 4:30